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_____________________________________ 
 
 

TO: City of Stonecrest Mayor/ City Council 

  

              FROM: City of Stonecrest Planning and Zoning Department 

 

SUBJECT: TMOD-24-004 Tree Ordinance 

     Article VI Tree Protection 

 

ADDRESS: City-Wide 

 

 

MEETING DATE: October 14, 2024 Mayor/City Council Work Session 

                             October 28, 2024 Mayor/City Council Regular Meeting  

 

 

Summary: The purpose of the text modification review the Ordinance text to create a 

document with established guidelines and a more comprehensive application process 

for tree preservation and removal within the City. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: APPROVAL 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FACTS & ISSUES 

 

 

•  There is an existing Tree Ordinance for the City of Stonecrest.  

•   Staff has created a document that will allow for easy reading and implementation 

of the Tree Ordinance that includes policies, procedures and guidelines.  

• Staff has reviewed Article VI Tree Protection for the creation of a City of Stonecrest 

Guide for Tree Removal.  

 

Attachment(s) Included: 

  Proposed redlined revision/review of Tree 

Ordinance Article VI Tree Protection.  
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